THE CITY OF Dubuque

Exfzd
All-America City
Dus E i
Masterpiece on the Mississippi 200720 201
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Michael C. Van Milligen, City Manager

SUBJECT: SRF Green Alley Bid Set 7 — Year 1
(CIP 7102450)

DATE: March 27, 2015

City Engineer Gus Psihoyos recommends City Council approval of the plans,
specifications, form of contract and the estimated cost of $271,763.75, and requests
adoption of the Resolution of Necessity and the Preliminary Schedule of Assessments.
The average public improvements assessment based on the engineer’s estimate,
including contingency and engineering, is $1,076.67.

The alley locations are:
» Alley between Ries St. and Merz St. from Stafford Street to Alley
* Alley between Windsor Ave. and Stafford St. from Ries St. to Merz St.
» Alley between Windsor Ave. and Stafford St. from Merz St. to 2432 Windsor Ave.

| concur with the recommendation and respectfully request Mayor and City Council

approval.
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MicHael C. Van Milligen
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Attachment

cc:  Barry Lindahl, City Attorney
Cindy Steinhauser, Assistant City Manager
Teri Goodmann, Assistant City Manager
Gus Psihoyos, City Engineer



